= =S MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, AAS Kaki Bukit Centre #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376
(GST Reg. No. 201427944N)

Date 011172019

Your Ref CCCH/AIGIY16391/Aeb3 (SMLBTSIR)

To : AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
At : Motor Claims Department
Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SMC2309C & SMLS733R ON 117092019
AT JUNCTION OF LOR | GEYLANG AND GEYLANG ROAD,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached copies of the following for your kind perusal:

i) Proforma Bill No.198356 (@ §52.461.00 (Inclusive Of 7% GST)
2) Loss of Use @ S51,000.00 (5 Days x S5200)

3) LTA Search @ S829.00

4) Authorisation to Act

5) GIA Report

Hope the above is in order and kindly let us have your confirmation soon.
Tax invoice will be 1ssue upon amount finalized.

Thank You

Yours faithfully,

Sharown

Sharon Chia

HP: 9188 6931
E-mail: ma3solution@ gmml.com



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

——
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUto)
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 11227 AM
To: scng@bscapital comsg
Cc happylleet@cowell.com.sg
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML B753R AND SMC 2309C ONM 11/09/2019

Our Refl: CC6/AIG19016391/Aeh3

23 SEPT 2019

BIS MOTORING PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML 8753R AND SMC 2309C ON 11/09/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authorized driver
may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them
in writing within the next 10 days, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by vow/vour driver against
the other party's insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However. if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @ lkkauto.com

c.c.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)
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RELEASE VOUCHER

LAIG Asia Pacilic - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, MG SOLUTION PTE LTD (“the workshop™) herehy confirm that wedl have reached an
agreement with the apponted survevor of AIG Asiz Pacific Insurance e Lul LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTI (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for $51,400.00
(Global Sumi for velncle no. SMC 2MIC that was damaged pursuant o the scodent which occimmed
on LL/0972009 (date) along LOR 1 GEYLANG / GEYLANG ROAD (JUNCTION) involving
vehicle no/s SML 8753R.

This is pursuant o the inspection conducred on LYOH2019 (dare) ar “the workshop™.

We/l confirm thet we/T are/um suthorized by the owner QUEK WEE LEONG (“the thitd purty
claimant™) of vehicle no. SMC 2309C make the clam as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have [ull duthority to settle the matter on biw/her behalf in & manner tat we/T degm (it We/T enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimam™,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third pany claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a finther ¢laim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or 1oss of use pursurnt (o the damage (o SMC
2M9C (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident,

We/l contirm thut the agreement reschied above is ip full ond [inol settlement of any cloim of “'the
third party claimant”™ pursuant to the sccident and that further this settlement is resched on a without
prejudice and withour admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the apphcanon of Singaporz law and the Singapore Courrs have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising ot of ihe same.

I |
Dated this 3 (day) nl’ih‘_:rnnmhrlﬂiu-:m

Signed by appointed surveyor



Bill Te:
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

7B SHENTON WAY

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kakl Bukit Ave 4, AAS Kaki Bukit Centre #02-03 Singapore 215333

#07-12 AIG BUILDING

SINGAPORE 079120

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

Tal: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376
(GST Reg. No. 20-142TR44-N)

TAX INVOIK

INVOICE No : T 2001w

PB No: 108356

Date : '0-January-2020

Vahicle Number : SMC 2308C

Cheque should be made payable to MG Solution Pte Lid
o

—

aTy DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 [To carred out accident repair s per surveyor's recommendation s 1.150,00
{Lump Sumj)
BEFORE GST 1,150 (K}
7% GST 80.50
TOTAL | S 1.230.50




GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Ratfies Quay #18.00, Singapore D4ASED

INWNCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax +85 8224 0030

ASSOCLATION Operating Haurs: Monday to Friday 8am to Gpm

AECORNS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 05 Registration No. M40017735

TAX INVOICE

Qur Rel No: GR-18-150659
Cate of Request; 13082015 Your Ref No WALK IN HONG

MG SOLUTION FTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVENLUE £ #02-038. VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 415933

Dear SicfMadam

our Vehicla No: SMC2306C
Diata of Acodent; 11082018
Flace of Accdenr; LOR 1 GEYLANG
Irvolving Vehicla No:  SMLAET753R

DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT (S8}

E-File Search Fes [Public) | 14.02
GST Amaunt ' 0.68
Total Amount Dus (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This is @ computsr genaraied document and recuires no signature

For GIARMC Cfficial usa
Drate
[ 1GIRO [X] Cash[] Cheque




GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 043580
INSURANCE #icie <25 2224 0070 Fay <05 8224 0030
ASSOCIATION Cperating Hours: Monday to Friday Bam to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE OST Regisvation No M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Qur Relf No: GR-19-4508580
Dats of Reguest 13092013 Your Ref No

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 KAKI BURIT AVENUE 4 #02.038, VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 4158233

Dear SinMdadam,

Data of Accident 1iezng
Vahicis No! SMC2308C
Place of Accident LOR 1 GEYLANG ! GEYLANG ROAD [JUNCTION)
Involving Vahicla No©  SMLETS3R

WALK IN HONG

With reference 1o your application for the accident repon. we have attached the following acoident reports as reguested:

DOCUMENTS  |ACCIDENT LOGATION PERDOC (S§) |QTY |AMOUNT (S$)

SMLB753R ILOR 1 GEYLANG / GEYLANG ROAD (JUNCTION) 14,001 13.08/
GST Amount 0z
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided o you are taken from the original reports forwarded o tha centre by the mombers of the General Insurance
Asgociation of Singapore and we |ske no responsibility for their sccuracy or contents and shall be undar no lishiity whatsoavar for

any loss or damage srising out of or In connedtion with ihe reports ar their images
Thank You.

This is a compule: generated documani and reguires no signature.

For GIARMC Cfficial uss.
Daln
[ 1GIROD [x] Cash | | Chaque



